Mercedes Barcia

From: Jim Linn <jlinn@llw-law.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 5:10 PM

To: Alan Bullock

Cc: Kelly Fernandez

Subject: Re: Venice Municipal Police Officers’ Pension Trust Fund

Hi Alan - | have reviewed the draft ordinance amending the police pension plan, and in my judgment the ordinance is
acceptable. The ordinance implements several recent changes in federal law, including:

e Technical revisions to the definition of “Salary” in sec. 50-131 of the plan.

e language added to sec. 50-134 giving the pension board broader discretion to seek (or not) recovery of
inadvertent overpayments, as provided in the SECURE 2.0 Act passed last year.

e Revisions to sec. 50-146 implementing the most recent revisions to federal law concerning the deadline for
required mandatory distributions from qualified retirement plans.

The actuarial impact statement reflects no additional cost to the plan or the city.
In my opinion, the ordinance is good to go and ready for consideration by City Council.

Please let me know if you have any questions or want to discuss.

Jim
James W. Linn | Of Counsel
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1500 | Tallahassee, Florida 32301

jlinn@llw-law.com | 850.222.5702 | Cell: 850.443.0086
vCard | Website | Bio | join us online

LEWIS
LONGMAN
WALKER

Listed in The Best Lawyers in America® in the areas of Employee Benefits (ERISA) Law and Employment Law —
Management since 20089.
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The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this communication in error, and that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the message and all copies of it
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On Sep 13, 2023, at 9:43 AM, Alan Bullock <abullock@venicefl.gov> wrote:

External Email

Jim,
Please see attached for your review and comment.

Thanks & Regards,

Alan Bullock

Director of Human Resources
Human Resources

City of Venice

401 W. Venice Avenue
Venice, FL 34285

Tel:  941-882-7377

Cell: 941-650-0193

Fax: 941-483-5966

Email: abullock@venicefl.gov
Web: www.venicegov.com

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select SeeClickFix
from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program on the city’s website,
www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records.
Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or received on this entity's computer system,
including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email
address released to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.

From: Debbie McCord <debbie@cdpension.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Alan Bullock <abullock@venicefl.gov>

Cc: Doug Lozen - Foster & Foster, Inc. (Doug.Lozen@foster-foster.com) <Doug.Lozen@foster-
foster.com>; Amber McNeill <amber@resourcecenters.com>; Edward Lavallee <elavallee@venicefl.gov>
Subject: Venice Municipal Police Officers’ Pension Trust Fund

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and
Requests for Login Information

Good morning, Mr. Bullock,
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Please see the attached correspondence from Scott Christiansen and proposed ordinance for the Venice
Municipal Police Officers’ Pension Trust Fund.

Thank you,

Debbie

Dettie 4. Melond

Christiansen & Dehner, P.A.
Office Manager

Assistant to Scott R. Christiansen

63 Sarasota Center Blvd., Suite 106
Sarasota, FL 34240

941-377-2200
Debbie@cdpension.com

<Bullock.09-07-23.pdf>
<05-22-23.ord.pdf>
<No Impact.08-14-23.pdf>
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